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In reply refer to:
USDOT No.: 1797308

1200 New Jersey Ave., S.E.
Washington, DC 20590

U.S. Department of
Transportation

Federal Motor
Carrier Safety
Administration

CARLOS JOSE PEREZ LAGOS
FIVE STARS TRUCKING

Action Required: Demand for Written Response

SAFETY DIRECTOR
EDUARDO NASCINETO

Records maintained by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA) indicate that CARLOS
JOSE PEREZ LAGOS has committed one or more of the actions listed in 49 CFR section 385.308.  In
accordance with 49 CFR section 385.308(d), CARLOS JOSE PEREZ LAGOS is hereby advised that CARLOS
JOSE PEREZ LAGOS's USDOT New Entrant registration will be REVOKED AND CARLOS JOSE PEREZ LAGOS WILL
BE FORBIDDEN TO OPERATE COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLES IN INTERSTATE COMMERCE on January 24, 2012 unless
CARLOS JOSE PEREZ LAGOS submits a written response demonstrating immediate corrective action of the
violations listed below.  CARLOS JOSE PEREZ LAGOS must submit this written response WITHIN 30 DAYS
OF THE SERVICE DATE OF THIS LETTER. 

CARLOS JOSE PEREZ LAGOS's written response should:

1. Include a copy of this letter; 
2. Address each violation listed above;
3. Identify why the violation(s) were permitted to occur;
4. Explain actions taken to correct the violation(s) and include evidence and 
   supporting documentation demonstrating the corrective action;
5. Describe actions taken (e.g., implementation of new policies, procedures, etc) 
   to ensure that the violation(s) will not reoccur in the future.

CARLOS JOSE PEREZ LAGOS's response must be submitted within 30 calendar days from the date of this
letter to:

          SOUTHERN SERVICE CENTER
          1800 CENTURY BOULEVARD, SUITE 1700
          ATLANTA, GA 30345
          Email: SSCCAP@DOT.GOV
          Phone: 404-327-7351
          Fax: 877-547-0380

Failure to respond to this Demand for Written Response as required and within the time specified

VIOLATION 7
49 CFR section 385.308(a)(7) - During the 90 days prior to 12/22/2011, the carrier
operated the following commercial vehicles with a driver or vehicle out-of-service rate of
50% or more based on at least three inspections:

INSPECTION      REPORT          LICENSE PLATE           DRIVER'S
DATE            STATE NUMBER    NUMBER                  LAST NAME

12/16/2011      MOA3E1015401     RL8L37 TX              (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)



will result in the revocation of CARLOS JOSE PEREZ LAGOS's USDOT New Entrant registration, and
CARLOS JOSE PEREZ LAGOS's commercial motor vehicle operations in interstate commerce will be
placed out-of-service. 

John Van Steenburg, Director, Office of
Enforcement and Compliance

Sincerely,




